



## PROFILE

First graduate of the School now Faculty of Veterinary Medicine at the University of Guadalajara in 1970, Guadalajara Jalisco Mexico. She graduated with honors receiving a Gold Medal for being the first veterinary woman of the state of Jalisco, also the first graduate of FMVZ UdeG. Martha is the first MVZ Woman of the State of Sonora. During her career as a student, she was Assistant to Anatomy, Bacteriology, Surgery and Animal Science. Upon graduation she received the appointments of Full Time Teacher of the EMVZ and Veterinarian "C" of the Secretary of Agriculture and Livestock.

After she graduated until 1982 she worked in a total of 4 years in postgraduate studies with scholarships granted by Sagarpa (SAGRH), Conacyt, Banrural, World Health Organization and FAO, obtaining a specialty in Leptospirosis and Laboratory Animals in CEPANZO, Argentina and Masters in Animal Nutrition at Texas A & M and 56 hours Credit toward a PhD at Texas Tech University in Finance, Management Systems and Agricultural Education.

From 1983 to date, she has devoted all her efforts to the Swine Industry in the areas of finance, production, nutrition and information systems. For more than 4 decades of her career she has worked uninterruptedly for the Swine Industry, being part of his mission to improve the technologies of animal production in nutrition, genetics and information technology. The greatest achievement of her career is to work with the Swine Industry in the Americas today, more than 22

# MARTHA ALICIA ACOSTA PADILLA

## M V Z M S

### EDUCATION

---

#### 1990- Until Now – Continuing Education

##### AASV - A.D. Leman Conference – WPX – AMVEC – IPVS

- Participated in + 26 Annual Conventions of the American Association of Swine Veterinarians (AASV). + 1250 hour of Continuous Education.
- Participated in +26 Meetings of Allen D. Leman
- Participated in +40 Meetings of the Mexican Association of Veterinarians Specialists in Pigs (AMVEC-AMVECO-AMVECAJ)
- Participated in Vancouver, Ames, Birmingham UK and Mexico, International Pig Veterinary Society Meetings
- Participated from 1995 until now in WPX meetings with PigCHAMP and/or Sis-Pro as Exhibitor and/or visitor.

#### 1982- SEMESTER SUMMER AND FALL

Texas Tech University, Lubbock, TX. 19 additional credit hours toward the Doctorate program in Animal Nutrition. (Interrupted by suspension of scholarships due to Devaluation of the Currency of Mexico)

#### 1980-1982

##### MASTER IN SCIENCE

Texas A & M University, College Station, TX. 49 credit hours, 22 credits in Swine Production and 27 credits in Agricultural Business Administration including computer science (Only 25 credit hours were necessary to obtain a master's degree)

#### 1979-1980

Texas A & M University – Liberal Arts Institute - English - 525 hours of Intensive English study. Bilingual Institute, El Paso TX, 125 hours of Intensive English study.

#### 1970-1971

Veterinary Microbiology at CEPANZO Buenos Aires, Argentina. Scholarship awarded by the WHO- World Health Organization. Nov.1970-May 1971

#### 1969-1970

Social Service in Plan Lerma and the National Network of Diagnostic Laboratories Blood Work, Bacteriology, Virology, and Pathology.

#### 1964-1969

UDEG -Student of Veterinary Medicine. Degree in May 1970. University of Guadalajara, Jal. Mexico.

#### 1963-1964

Autonomous University of Guadalajara - 1st. Year of Human Medicine.

#### 1962-1963

UNISON - Chemistry, Pharmacologist and Biologist. Faculty of Chemical Sciences. University of Sonora. Hermosillo, Sonora, Mexico.

#### 1960-1962

UNISON – High School. University of Sonora. Hermosillo, Sonora, Mexico.

countries serving more than 350 Companies with approximately 1415 farms, over 1 million sows. As of this date she is active professionally.

She is the Owner and Founder of Sis-Pro, Inc., Professional Systems, LLC, in the USA, AgriPRO Technologies S.A. de C.V, in Mexico and SisProInc LTDA in Brazil. Providers of Systems and High Technology Products for the Livestock Industry in Latin American Countries.

She was a permanent resident in United States until 1979 then she changes the migratory status to a dual citizenship EUA-MX. In 1998 obtained Naturalization after the Mexican Congress passed the Law where dual citizenship is approved so it has the nationality of Mexico and USA.

#### **ADDRESS**

**USA**  
6 Valley Trail  
Round Rock, TX 78664 EUA

#### **MEXICO**

Calle Tikal # 26 Col. El Dorado  
C.P.45915  
San Antonio, Tlayacapan, Jalisco,  
México

#### **CONTACT**

##### **Phone**

+1512-773-9629  
+1512-563-7394  
+52 378-121-9348  
+52 376-766-2833

##### **WEB SITE**

WWW.SISPROINC.COM

##### **EMAIL:**

[martha.acosta@sisproinc.com](mailto:martha.acosta@sisproinc.com)  
[sispro2000@cs.com](mailto:sispro2000@cs.com)  
[sispro2008@gmail.com](mailto:sispro2008@gmail.com).

## **WORK AND PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

### **FROM 1983 – UNTIL NOW**

(DIRECTOR AND OWNER OF PROFESSIONAL SYSTEMS AND SUBSIDIARIES (Offices in the US, Mexico, Brazil). Sis-Pro, INC (USA), AgriPRO Technologies in Mexico and Argentina, SisProInc Brazil LTDA in Brazil. Company oriented to the development, design and commercialization of agricultural systems and high technology equipment.

### **1993-2000**

#### **CONSULTANT IN AGRICULTURAL INFORMATICS FOR:**

- CAMPI (now KEKEN) AND SAN GERARDO SWINE ENTERPRISE
- DESTRON FEARING CORPORATION – DIRECTOR OF TECHNICAL SERVICES
- DEVELOPMENT OF TRACEABILITY SYSTEMS WITH DFCO

### **1998-2001**

- PigCHAMP, INC. ASSOCIATE, SHAREHOLDER
- PigCHAMP, INC. EXTERNAL CONSULTANT
- PigCHAMP, INC. Distributor for Latin American Countries

### **1996-1998**

UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA- PigCHAMP - EDUCATION  
UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA- PigCHAMP - INTERNATIONAL SALES

### **1987-1988**

#### **EL PASO COMMUNITY COLLEGE**

DIRECTOR OF THE TESTING DEPARTMENT AND VOLUNTEER TEACHER OF THE PROGRAM OF TEACHING ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE. (ESL PROGRAM).

### **1983 -1987**

#### **PRESIDENTE DE MAP-AGRO INTERNATIONAL INC. Y SIS-PRO, INC.**

(COLORADO, MINNESOTA AND AFTER 2001 IN TEXAS) AGRICULTURAL BUSINESS CONSULTING FIRM OF MEXICO AND THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, IMPLEMENTING AUTOMATION OF PRODUCTIVE PROCESSES USING COMPUTERS AND AGRICULTURAL PROGRAMS (SOFTWARE).

### **1972-1983**

#### **BANRURAL – LIVESTOCK OFFICE**

BANCO DE CRÉDITO RURAL, S.A IN CD. OBREGÓN, SON. / TORREÓN COAHUILA, MEXICO. HEAD OF PIG PRODUCTION + 40 FARMS WITH MORE THAN 10,000 SOWS W-F WITH THE FOLLOWING OBLIGATIONS: 25% INVESTMENT SUPERVISION; 25% EMPLOYEE AND CLIENT TRAINING, 50% MANAGEMENT AND SUPERVISION OF FINANCED COMPANIES.

### **1969-1972**

#### **DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF LABORATORY ANIMALS**

FACULTY OF VETERINARY MEDICINE AND ANIMAL SCIENCE, UNIVERSITY OF GUADALAJARA. GUADALAJARA, JALISCO, MEXICO.

## **NON PROFESSIONAL AND RECREATIONAL ACTIVITIES**

Sports: Athletics, Volleyball, Softball, Tennis, Hike, Bicycling.

Travel: +30 countries

Art: Likes Classic Music and Modern, Classical, Folkloric Dance

Hobbies: Carpentry, Driving Cars, Trucks and RVs

## **1967-1972 UNIVERSITY OF GUADALAJARA**

- FULL TIME PROFESSOR OF ANATOMY AND BACTERIOLOGY
- PROFESSOR AND ASSISTANT PROFESSOR OF VETERINARY SURGERY
- PROFESSOR AND ASSISTANT PROFESSOR OF ANIMAL SCIENCE

## **AWARDS AND SCHOLARSHIPS**

- "Gold Medal" - First Graduate of the Career of Veterinary Medicine and Zootechnics of the University of Guadalajara. 1970.
- "Recognition" of the Association of MVZ of the West of Mexico for being the First Graduate of the EMVZ of the University of Guadalajara July 19, 1970. In two years we will be celebrating 50 years of graduates.
- "Recognition" of the College of Graduates of the School of MVZ of the University of Guadalajara for being the First President.
- "Recognition" of the Swine Producers of Northern Mexico 1978.
- BANRURAL / CONACYT. 1979-1982 SCHOLARSHIP.
- LAMAR FLEMING SCHOLARSHIP 1979-1981. College Station, TX
- 2017 AMVEC - EMERITUS MEMBER - more than 25 years participating in Amvec
- 2017 AMVECO – Congress Name
- 2018 Association of Graduates of Northern Mexico- the FMVZ of UdeG. January 2018 carrying the Annual Convention Name
- AASV-+25 years participating consecutively
- Allen D Leman-+25 years participating consecutively 1970. (Together with Guillermo Laguna Legorreta)
- July 13, 2019 "Recognition" of the University of Guadalajara - Center for Biological and Agricultural Sciences for the 50 years of Graduate of the 1st. Generation of Veterinary Medicine and Zootechnics and for the professional contribution to the Society.
- 2023 AMVEC- Golden Wild Boar Recognition; special distinction to partners of recognized prestige at the national level